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Marguerite McLean

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2008 3:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: REILLY.STEVE

Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 080268-WS)

Attachments: 080268-WS Notice of Intervention 12-23-08.pdf

Electronic Filing.

Stephen C. Reilly

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080268-WS

c. InRe: Joint application for transfer of the Springside water and wastewater systems from Par Utilities, Inc. in Levy
County to FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Certificates 426-W and 362-S held by FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; and
amendment of Certificate 429-W and cancellation of Certificate 366-S held by Par Utilities, Inc.

d. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
e. There are a total of two pages.

£ The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Connsel’s Notice of Intervention.

Kimberly Kirby for Phyllis Davis

Assistant to Stephen C. Reilly

Associate Public Counsel ‘D (*}/ \01
Office of Public Counsel \60 J: '
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 i P_
Fax: (850) 488-4491

DOCUMIONT NEMAOFQ-DATE
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Joint application for transfer of the Docket No. 080268-WS
Springside water and wastewater systems

from Par Utilities, Inc. in Levy County to

FIMC Hideaway, Inc.; amendment of Filed: December 23, 2008
Certificates 426-W and 362-S held by FIMC
Hideaway, Inc.; and amendment of Certificate
429-W and cancellation of Certificate 366-S
held by Par Utilities, Inc.

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION
Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of Florida,
by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve their Notice of Intervention in this

docket.

JR. Kelly
Public Counsel

Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330

Attorneys for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DOCUMENT KULMITR-DATE
| 1861 DEC23 8



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 080268-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Citizens’ Notice of

Intervention has been furnished by U.S. Mail to the following parties on this 23" day of

December, 2008.

Jean Hartman, Esquire FIMC Hideaway, Inc.

Florida Public Service Commission Attn: Robert McBride, President
Division of Legal Services P.O. Box 357246

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Gainesville, FL 32635-7246

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Par Utilities, Inc. Fred Loughmiller

Attn: Lonnie Parnell, President 11330 N.W. 112" Terrace
P.0.Box 72 Chiefland, FL 32626
Chiefland, FL 32644-0072

dic. /%,

C. Reilly v
Associate Public Counsel




